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YALTA – BITE SIZE  

“I AM LEGAL TENDER!” 

The Game is finally up and the Lie now fully exposed. The knowledge in this 

document is all you will ever need to enable you to walk “Free and Clear” 

from the cycle of debt slavery subjugating you. 

“Why every WeRe Bank cheque clears the Debt Obligation 

the instant you write/draw it!” 

Rebut this! 

LEGAL TENDER IS LAWFUL MONEY WHEN PRESENTED IN A COURT OF LAW IN ORDER TO SETTLE A 

DEBT IS IT NOT? 

LEGAL TENDER - BOTH AS DEFINED ON THE US DOLLAR FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES AND THE BANK OF 

ENGLAND’S NOTES - ARE PROMISES TO “PAY ALL DEBTS” -  ARE THEY NOT? 

AND IN THE CASE OF THE US$ NOTES STATED AS “GOOD TO PAY ALL DEBTS PUBLIC AND PRIVATE” 

ARE THEY NOT? 

LEGAL TENDER IS THE OFFERING OF “PROMSSORY NOTES” IS IT NOT? 

LEGAL TENDER IS THEREFORE A “PROMISE TO PAY” IS IT NOT? 

BUT THE WORD “TENDER” IS A VERB AND NOT A NOUN - IS IT NOT? 

THEREFORE “TENDERING” IS AN ACTION AND NOT AN OBJECT - CORRECT? 

AND WHAT OF LEGAL? IS THAT NOT APPERTAINING TO FORCE OF LAW – COERCION – THE STATE 

AND USE OF FORCE? 

AND WHAT OF LAWFUL? 

A PROMISE ALWAYS INFERS THAT THE ACTUAL ARTICLE IN NOT PRESENT [OR NOT TO BE HANDED 

OVER OR CANNOT BE DELIVERED] AT THAT MOMENT OTHERWISE THE PROMISE WOULD BE 

IRRELEVANT WOULD IT NOT? 

A “PROMISE TO PAY” IS A “LESS FORMAL” PLEDGE THAN AN IOU IS IT NOT? 

A “PROMISE TO PAY” IS THEREFORE NOT AS BINDING AS AN IOU IS IT NOT? 

A CHEQUE IS ALSO A PROMISE TO PAY IS IT NOT? 

A CHEQUE IS AN “EVIDENTIAL IOU” IS IT NOT? 

AND AN IOU, AS WE HAVE SEEN, HAS MORE SUBSTANCE AND LEGAL ENFORCEABILITY THAN A MERE 

PROMISE DOES IT NOT - PROMISES ARE OFTEN BROKEN AND UNENFORCEABLE – BUT IOU’S….? 

A CHEQUE IS BOTH A “PROMISE AND AN IOU” AND IS LEGAL TENDER THEREFORE IS IT NOT? 
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BUT LEGAL TENDER AS INFERRED/REFERRED TO BY THE LEGAL TENDER ACT AND COINAGE ACTS AND 

AS REFERRED TO BY THE ROYAL MINT AND THE UK & US TREASURIES AND NY FED IS INHERENTLY 

MISLEADING BECAUSE LEGAL TENDER IS NOT A PROMISE FROM THE GOVERNMENT OR THE US/UK 

TREASURIES, OR THE GOVENOR AND COURT OF DIRECTORS OF THE BOE OR THE NY FEDERAL 

RESERVE BOARD TO MAKE PAYMENT AT ALL IS IT? - BUT IS IN FACT A PROMISE LODGED ON THE 

ONLY ENTITY WHICH CAN GENERATE SUCH SUMS FROM THE DIRECTION OF ITS ENERGIES THAT 

BEING “FROM THE CITIZENS, OR SUBJECTS OF SAID NATION STATES” IS IT NOT? 

THE GOVERNMENTS’ PROMISES ARE THEREFORE GUARANTEED ULTIMATELY BY WHOM? – The 

people or course, the citizen – YOU! GOVERNMENTS DO NOTHING BUT SPEND – DEFICIT SPENDING 

AT THAT. 

THE GUARANTOR & SURETY ON BOTH THE FEDERAL RESERVE NOTES AS WELL AS THE BOE 

PROMISSORY NOTES IS ULTIMATELY THE PROVIDER OF THE TAXATION REVENUE WHICH IS THE 

FUNDAMENTAL MATHEMATICAL ECONOMIC BED-ROCK UPON WHICH THE ENTIRE MERRY-GO-

AROUND IS BASED UPON IS IT NOT? 

QUESTION TO ANY CLAIMANT OR CLAIMANT’S REPRESENTATIVE 

REMEMBER THE JUDGE HAS NO SAY ABOUT WHAT THE CLAIMANT AND DEFENDANT AGREE 

TO…. 

Q: “AND WHO MIGHT THAT PROVIDER OF THE TAXATION REVENUE BE BEFORE YOU HERE TODAY?” 

A: “THAT IS CORRECT – IT IS ME!” 

I AM HERE TODAY AS THE GUARANTOR, GRANTOR & SURETY ON THOSE PROMISES AND  

THEREFORE WILL NOW PAY OFF THE [ALLEGED] DEBT BEFORE THIS COURT IN LEGAL & LAWFUL 

TENDER – OF WHICH “I AM CAUSE AND SOURCE”. 

Q: “WHAT IS MY WORTH HERE TODAY BEFORE THIS COURT?” 

IS THE CLAIMANTS SOLICITOR/ATTORNEY PREPARED TO SUBSTANTIALLY REBUT MY ASSERTIONS? 

 

IF NOT THEN HE MUST ACCEPT LEGAL & LAWFUL TENDER HERE IN THIS COURT TODAY!! 

 

SIGNED_______________________________________ 

 

I PROMISE TO PAY THE BEARER ON DEMAND THE SUM __________________________[NUMERALS} 

WORDS___________________________________________________________________ 

 

CURRENCY______________ 

 

DATED:_________________________________________ 
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PLEASE WATCH THESE 2 VIDEOS – EDUCATE YOURSELF AND FIGHT 

YOU MUST DECONSTRUCT THE ARGUMENTS OF THE LYING CHEATING STEALING THIEVING 

PARASITIC JUDICIARY AND THE BANKING ASSISTANTS WHO WORK FOR CORPORATE PRIVATEERS 

AND PIRATES 

THE JUDGES ARE LIARS, DECEIVERS, THIEVES AND WORSE -THEY MUST BE TOLD SO IN NO 

UNCERTAIN TERMS 

THE LAW FIRMS WHICH SHELTER AND SUCKLE AT THE WHORES BREAST ARE THE PROGENY OF A 

MARRIAGE BETWEEN THE VERY DEVIL HIMSELF AND TREACHERY 

THERE IS ONLY ONE FORM OF LEGAL TENDER AND THAT’S YOU 

 

NO YOU – NO NOTHING! 

 

Then JOIN ReMovement at 

www.re-movement.info 

 

https://youtu.be/N_7to4TSftQ 

 

and 

 

https://youtu.be/WINd7ZgqVz0 

 

http://www.re-movement.info/
https://youtu.be/N_7to4TSftQ
https://youtu.be/WINd7ZgqVz0

